
Ridley Park Borough Council 
Regular Council Meeting 

February 21, 2023 
Welcome 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 
Councilor Michelle Stock Mattus-Present 
Councilor Michelle Endriss Dalessio-Present 
Councilor Kim Collins-Present 
Councilor Michael McGinley-Present 
Councilor Len Pinto-Present 
Council Vice President-Richard Guerra-Absent 
Mayor Hank Eberle-Present 
Council President Dane Collins-Present 
Junior Councilor Caroline Willoughby-Present 

Swearing in of Part Time Officer Jessica Beaton. 

Mayor’s Report 
Mayor’s History Report-Mayor gave a weather perspective. 
There use to be a fee of $4.00 to swear in new police officers. 

Mayor read history on the past bridge, rebuilding of the bridge and dam. This bridge on West 
Ridley Ave cut Ridley Park in half. This bridge on West Ridley was out for 10 years. 
1943 Council meeting- letters to the railroad company about the concrete and pavement. July 
1918 the Borough employed an officer that was in charge of the Lake and the bathing/
swimming that took place. No swimming shall take place after 9pm. 
1938, celebration of 50 years of Ridley Park.  
1880 was the first held council meeting at the first Presbyterian Church. 
See attached history report.  

Committee Reports 
Planning and Zoning (Councilor Len Pinto) 

- Planning Commission

Remove question mark. 



o Did meet on 25th of January and there is no business on the table, but they needed
to re-org. Danny Knowles resigned. They are scheduled to meet tomorrow. Mr.
Pinto asked that the meeting minutes be added to the website.

- Zoning Hearing Board
o Did not meet.

- Code Enforcement
o See attached report. This is only from the old contractor, not the new one (Linn).

- HARB

Maker of the Motion-M. Dalessio 
Second M. McGinley 
Passed 6/0 

Communications (Councilor Michelle Stock Mattus) 
- Telecommunications Advisory Board/ Cable TV

o We are still having issues with the cable TV with Verizon. We are working to get
this resolved. We are still looking for volunteers to run the cameras. Please reach
out to Borough Manager Tutak if you are interested.

- Library
o Katie Wolverton gave the annual Library Report- See attached.

- Historic Commission

Maker of the Motion M. Dalessio 
Second K. Collins 
Passed 6/0 
Comment: K. Collins stated K. Wolverton did a fantastic job with her report. K. Collins stated 
that Ridley Park has the best Children’s Library. It truly shows you care about it. 

Parks and Properties/ Trash and Recycling (Councilor Michael McGinley) 
- Highway Department

o We’ve had a mild winter so far this year. Highway are still working around town.
- Trash and Recycling

o No report but there is a hazardous waste collection event with the county soon. M.
McGinley, said he would remind residents about the dates as they get closer.

o We will be doing additional recycling events over the next few months.
- Parks and Properties

o CRC 25th Annual Stream Clean-Up is March 25th 9am-12pm. We usually focus
on the lake area. It is a great day and a great event. If you have children that need
service projects this is a great way to get those hours.

o The Highway is doing a great job around town.

Maker of the Motion L. Pinto 
Second M. Mattus 
Passed 6/0 

Community Affairs (Councilor Kim Collins) 



- School Board
o Meeting on March 6th. Biggest topic is safety around the schools.

- Recreation Board
o Working on their calendar for this year. They are really excited to expand and are

looking for more volunteers to help. They are looking for neighbors to help
possibly on subcommittees.

- Barnstormers
o Just finished a play. The youth program at the Barnstormer’s is the Ridley

Preforming Arts, they spilt off as a non-profit. They will hopefully have shows
coming up this spring and summer.

- Main Streets of Ridley Park

Maker of the Motion L. Pinto 
Second M. Dalessio 
Passed 6/0 

Comment: M. Dalessio stated that the Annual Easter Egg Hunt is April 1st at Veterans Park 1 
P.M.

Community Organization (Councilor Dane Collins) 
- Seniors

o No meeting
- RPAC

o Registration is open for T-Ball ages 4-6 and Baseball ages 6-17 and Softball ages
6-17.

- Shade Tree
o No Meeting

- RPBA
o PJ and Phil are in attendance tonight.
o See attached minutes from RPBA meeting. Items discussed were…

▪ Benches
▪ Chester Pike Corridor Association working with them.
▪ Meters
▪ Town Clock
▪ Sellers Ave Bridge
▪ Outdoor Dining
▪ Code Review/New BCO

Maker of the Motion M. Dalessio 
Second K. Collins 
Passed 6/0 

Comment-K. Collins said that Saint Mads has started a cheer group. 

Finance and Personnel (Council Vice President Richard Guerra)-ABSENT 



- Finance-
- Grants
- Personnel
- CDCA

Public Safety (Councilor Michele Endriss-Dalessio) 
- Police Department Report

o See attached Report-Reported by Police Chief Frazier
o Quality of life if you see anything like abandoned cars, graffiti, etc. Please let the

police department know.
- Fire Department Report

o See attached report given by Fire Chief Eckenrode.
- Board of Health

o No meeting
- Emergency Management

o No Meeting
- Civil Service

o No Meeting
Block Party permit is on the action items for tonight. 

Maker of the Motion L. Pinto 
Second M. McGinley 
Passed 6/0 

Manager’s Report 
• See attached Report
• Highway will be available on 3/25 for the CRC Clean-up

Solicitor’s Report 
• The solicitor’s office is looking into the outdoor dining ordinance.

Engineer’s Report 
• See attached Report.

Caroline Willoughby Borough Junior Councilor 
• Caroline is noticing that several students are stressed out about SAT and prep. 

Maybe we can reach out to the school board for more information.

Council Business 
• Negotiations are taking place this year for Teamsters, Guerra and McGinley will

head this up.
• K. Collins and L. Pinto will take on the FOP contract.

Public Comment 

Mike Gale 51 Collier Circle 

Font doesnt need to be bold. 



Is there any update on the Sellers Ave bridge? There is a let date of 3/2, which is when bids are 
received.  
Tutak said that everything is in ECMS for the job. We are hoping that bids do open on the 2nd. 
The Borough is looking to move on the pedestrian bridge first. 

Andy Furman 419 Pomeroy Street 
He is confused on the bridge bids. March 2nd, is that the date they are received and opened? 
Catania stated that it is one in the same.  
Andy-Is there a date when the contract needs signed? 
Catania- We have not been given a date. Usually, it’s a date. 

Andy asked about the accounts payable. He wanted to know why there was a difference. Tutak 
stated that this is due to other health items, payroll, etc. 
Contracts for the FOP and Teamsters, when do they expire? Collins, end of 2023 

Action Items 
-Motion to approve Accounts payable for January 2023 in the amount of $ $193,589.01
Maker L. Pinto
Second K. Collins
Passed 6/0

-Motion to approve separate line item of Accounts Payable for Borough Cleaning Service
Accounts Payable in the amount of $800
Maker L. Pinto
Second K. Collins
Passed 5/0 – M. Dalessio abstained.

-Motion to approve Regular Council Meeting Minutes January 17, 2023
Maker M. Dalessio
Second K. Collins
Passed 6/0

-Motion to approve Block Party Permit for Lakeview Home and School for Community Day on
June 3, 2023

Maker L. Pinto 
Second M. Mattus 
Passed 6/0 

Adjourn 

Maker L. Pinto 
Second K. Collins 
Passed 6/0 

Contracts



Commonwealth Code Enforcement 

427 North Springfield Road 
Clifton Heights, Pa. 19018 

Phone 484-469-3492   Scheduling 610 717 6367 

Commonwealthcodes@live.com 

Monday, February 27, 2023 

Ridley Park Borough Council 

105 East Ward Street 

Ridley Park, Pa. 19078 

Members of council: 

During January 2023 we reviewed and approved twenty (20) 

applications for permits filed in 2022.  Total permit fees were twelve 

thousand fifty-six dollars ($12,056.50) and fifty cents. 

Last month there were two (2) permit fees doubled for starting work 

without a permit resulting in fines of one thousand two hundred nine 

dollars ($1,209.00).  Total fees were thirteen thousand two hundred 

sixty-five dollars ($13,265.50) and fifty cents. 

Our fee for the review and approval of these applications was one 

thousand nine hundred ($1,900.00) dollars. 

We performed six (6) residential building inspections and three (3) 

concrete and blacktop pre-pour inspections. 

Work is continuing at the former Burgundy Lounge soon to become the 

new RoseMary’s Café. 

Work is also continuing at 104 W Ridley Avenue for the new home and 

317 Shaw Road for the home reconstruction.  The 100 N Swarthmore 

apartment reconstruction is in the interior framing stage, the roof has 

been installed. 

mailto:Commonwealthcodes@live.com


We currently have these projects under construction or review. 

• 104 W Ridley Avenue for a new home

• 204 Russell for a new home

• 317 Shaw for a home rebuild

• 402 Cresswell for a renovation

• 205 Burk for renovations

• 407 Crum Lynn for renovations

• 100 N Swarthmore apartment renovations

• 312 N Swarthmore apartment renovations

• 25 E Hinckley for a restaurant renovation

• Jehovah Witness Center for new worship center

• 405-415 Chester Pike apartments

I attended hearings in District Court on January 10th, 2023, for: 

• Taylor Sproul- NT-000122-2022 No rental license for 319 Crum

Lynne, found not guilty.  Inspection was performed.

• LSF9 Master Participation trust- NT-0000121-2022-No rental

license for 10 Myrtle, found guilty.

• Robert Canale- NT-120-2022 No U&O, continued for inspection.

• Dexter Edwards-119-2022 No rental license- 3 N Swarthmore,

guilty.

• Louis J Cocco- NT-116, 117, 118-2022.  Plead guilty to one

citation, two withdrawn.

• Robert Scheivert- NT00091-2022- No permits.  Guilty.

Total fines imposed were twelve hundred ($1,200.00) dollars plus court 

costs.  The cost to the borough for the court time was two hundred 

eighty five ($285.00) dollars. 

Additional hearings have been scheduled in District Court for 

• February 14th, 2023

• February 28th, 2023

• March 16th, 2023

Anthony Tartaglia, BCO 

Commonwealth Code Enforcement, Inc. 



 
February 21, 2023 

 

TO: Michelle Mattus – Library Liaison to Borough Council 

 The Friends of the Ridley Park Library has formed a partnership with The Brickhaus to 

provide a Little Library shelf. Little Libraries are free-standing book exchanges, where 

you can pick up a book and leave one in its place. This Little Library will offer a great 

opportunity for readers to explore new books and genres and exchange stories. We are 

excited to provide this resource to the Ridley Park community. 

 Residents are invited to join us for our newest adult program, Coffee and Creativity 

where they can spend a quiet Saturday morning coloring and creating with their 

neighbors. This program is open to anyone over 18 and is designed to be an enjoyable, 

relaxed atmosphere. Coloring is a wonderful way to express yourself, relax, and connect 

with others. This event takes place on the fourth Saturday of the month from 10 am – 11 

am and anyone interested can contact the library to sign up.   

 The evening book club meets the second Tuesday of the month at 6:30 p.m. in the library. 

Currently they are reading The Distant Hours. This title will be discussed at the next 

meeting. Copies of the book are available at the library or through the Libby app.  

 The library currently has an opening for a circulation assistant. The hours are Thursdays 

from 2-5 and Saturdays from 2-5. Interested parties can pick up applications at the 

library. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Katie Wolverton 

Library Director 

 



Annual Report to Borough Council 2022 
Ridley Park Library 

 

Good evening Council President Collins, Mayor Eberle, Council 

Members, and Residents of Ridley Park. 

I am excited to share last year’s library statistics, activities, programs, 

and services. 

First, let’s start with some statistics from the past year. We circulated 

7000 more items last year than in 2021, for a total circulation of 21,000, 

and our collection numbers are holding steady at around 16,000 items. 

We issued over 250 new library cards, bringing our total number of 

cardholders to approximately 2450. Library attendance numbers 

doubled over 2021, with over 8000 people visiting the library in 2022. 

2022 was an extraordinary year as the library building celebrated its 

110th anniversary. It was made even more special with the dedication 

of the children’s library to former long-time library board president, the 

late Edith McFall. It was a fantastic way to honor her memory while 

celebrating the library building’s long-standing history within the 

community. It was a momentous occasion that brought everyone 

together in a beautiful way.  

Last year saw the long-awaited return of in-person programming in the 

library. Our children’s programs included story time, a Lego Club, art 

classes, two craft clubs, a STEM club, movie nights, Science in the 

Summer, and even a visit from The Center for Aquatic Sciences. In 

addition, the library provided books and presented a special story time 

at the Lakeview Playground camp. Over the last year, we offered over 

100 programs with 900 children attending. 



Our adult programs included yoga, Tai Chi Chih, a monthly book club, a 

challenge book club, and a writer’s group. We also brought back our big 

community read, Ridley Park Reads, for a fifth year. Residents were 

invited to read and discuss Deacon King Kong by James McBride. The 

discussion night was held in borough hall and featured a recorded 

interview with the author, refreshments, and lively conversation. We 

provided around 70 different programs, with almost 600 adults 

attending. 

The library received several grants in 2022. At the beginning of the 

year, the Library Foundation of Delaware County awarded us $2,000 for 

purchasing e-books and digital audiobooks, as well as $500 for museum 

passes. Over the summer, the Office of Commonwealth Libraries 

provided us with new materials for story time, including rhythm sticks, 

shaker eggs, cluster bells, and activity scarves. Finally, a new solar 

charging bench was installed in front of the library in October. A grant 

from the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of Community 

and Economic Development, Keystone Communities Program financed 

this project. The grant was awarded through a collaborative effort by 

the Swarthmore Public Library, Delaware County Libraries, and Senator 

Tim Kearney.  

The Friends of the Library funded additional supplies for our children’s 

programs, our Book Page subscription for patrons, Ridley Park Reads, 

and grounds beautification. The Friends also coordinated a fall 

shredding event fundraiser, the annual book and bake sale, two pop-up 

book sales at The Brickhaus, and a holiday gift-wrapping event. Sadly, 

2022 also marked the end of an era, as long-time Friends leaders Linda 

Hosbach and Linda Smith announced their retirement. We are eternally 

grateful for everything they have done for the library over their many 

years of service. 



Thank you for all of your financial support. As always, I am incredibly 

grateful for the assistance of the borough manager, the office staff, the 

highway crew, and all of you through another year.  

Thank you. 

 





Ridley Park Police Department

WARNINGS FOR THE MONTH
02/09/2023 Page    1

Issue Badge Badge Name Statute Section Description Issue DateIncident Address

104 CORPORAL JOHN T. MORRIS (3651) 753112 A31 TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNALS 01/08/2023 02:00UNIT W.SELLERS (SR 2031) AVE

104 CORPORAL JOHN T. MORRIS (3651) 754302 A1 Period For Requiring Lighted Lamps 01/22/2023 02:10UNIT W.CHESTER (SR13) PKE

104 CORPORAL JOHN T. MORRIS (3651) 753715 A Restriction On Alcoholic Beverages 01/22/2023 02:10UNIT W.CHESTER (SR13) PKE

104 CORPORAL JOHN T. MORRIS (3651) 753714 CARELESS DRIVING 01/22/2023 02:10UNIT W.CHESTER (SR13) PKE

SubTotals: Issue Badge (Citation)            4

112 CORPORAL ROBERT QUINLAN (36K1) 753323 B Duties At Stop Sign 01/13/2023 22:12100BLK E.SELLERS (SR 2031) AVE

112 CORPORAL ROBERT QUINLAN (36K1) 751786 F Oper Veh W/O Req'd Financ Resp 01/14/2023 02:25500BLK E.CHESTER (SR13) PKE

112 CORPORAL ROBERT QUINLAN (36K1) 753714 A Careless Driving 01/14/2023 02:25500BLK E.CHESTER (SR13) PKE

112 CORPORAL ROBERT QUINLAN (36K1) 753112 A31 TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNALS 01/14/2023 21:40500BLK E.CHESTER (SR13) PKE

112 CORPORAL ROBERT QUINLAN (36K1) 753362 A3 MAXIMUM SPEED LIMITS 01/27/2023 08:10200BLK E.CHESTER (SR13) PKE

SubTotals: Issue Badge (Citation)            5

Totals:         9



 

 
 

PARKING TICKET REPORT  
JANUARY,  2023 

   
The following is a summary of parking tickets issued & paid, during the month of 

January, 2023.  Department records indicate that $2,485.00 worth of parking ticket fines were issued 
and $1,465.00 in ticket payments were received this month.   

 

OFFICER 

TICKETS 
ISSUED 
MONTH 

TICKETS 
ISSUED 
YTD 

TICKETS 
PAID 

MONTH 

TICKETS 
PAID      
YTD 

PARKING 
CITATIONS 
MONTH 

PARKING 
CITATIONS 

YTD 

$2,485.00  $2,485.00  $1,465.00  $1,465.00  141  141 

105  Chief Frazier  0  0 0 0 0  0

104  Corporal Morris  0  0 0 0 2  2

108  Corporal Hanly  0  0 0 0 0  0

112  Corporal Quinlan  2  2 3 3 3  3

111  Officer Hinckley  10  10 5 5 4  4

121  Officer D'Ambrosio  0  0 0 0 1  1

122  Officer Corsi  2  2 0 0 0  0

124  Officer Powley  0  0 0 0 0  0

125  Officer Byrne  0  0 0 0 0  0

152  Officer Currie  0  0 0 0 0  0

132  Officer Kisela  1  1 1 1 3  3

146  Ofc. Frankenfield   0  0 0 0 0  0

147  Officer Becker   0  0 0 0 0  0

152  Officer Keown  0  0 0 0 0  0

154  Officer Beaton  0  0 0 0 0  0

3693  PEO R. Kaufman  94  94 56 56 118  118

3695  PEO M. Eufrasio  9  9 6 6 10  10

   TOTAL :  118  118 71 71 141  141

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       



Ridley Park Police Department

TRAFFIC  ENFORCEMENT & CRIME PREVENTION DETAILS

02/09/2023 Page    1

Badge Officer Name UCR Descr Address

104 CORPORAL JOHN T. MORRIS (3651) BUILDING CHECKS - OFFICER INITIATED 500 TOME ST 01/07/2023 19:45

104 CORPORAL JOHN T. MORRIS (3651) TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT DETAIL - "RED LIGHT" 500BLK W.CHESTER (SR13) PKE 01/07/2023 21:30

104 CORPORAL JOHN T. MORRIS (3651) BUILDING CHECKS - OFFICER INITIATED 400 FREE ST 01/07/2023 22:30

104 CORPORAL JOHN T. MORRIS (3651) TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT DETAIL - "RED LIGHT" UNIT E.CHESTER (SR13) PKE 01/08/2023 00:20

104 CORPORAL JOHN T. MORRIS (3651) BUILDING CHECKS - OFFICER INITIATED 241 E.CHESTER (SR13) PKE 01/08/2023 01:20

104 CORPORAL JOHN T. MORRIS (3651) BUILDING CHECKS - OFFICER INITIATED 605 E.CHESTER (SR13) PKE 01/08/2023 01:30

104 CORPORAL JOHN T. MORRIS (3651) BUILDING CHECKS - OFFICER INITIATED 615 E.CHESTER (SR13) PKE 01/08/2023 01:35

104 CORPORAL JOHN T. MORRIS (3651) TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT DETAIL - "RED LIGHT" 200BLK E.CHESTER (SR13) PKE 01/21/2023 23:00

104 CORPORAL JOHN T. MORRIS (3651) TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT DETAIL - "RED LIGHT" 200BLK W.CHESTER (SR13) PKE 01/22/2023 01:55

SubTotals: Badge Number (Inc)                9

112 CORPORAL ROBERT QUINLAN (36K1) PREVENTIVE PATROL 200BLK W.DUPONT ST   /  /       :  :

SubTotals: Badge Number (Inc)                1

       10TOTAL:



Calls for Service - by KeywordFebruary 09, 2023

Incidents Reported Between 01/01/2023 and 01/31/2023

 All Municipalities

Code Description Count Code 2 Code 3 Code 4

Secondary UCR CountPrimary

ACCIDENT

3100 MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT (REPORTABLE)  1

3110 ACCIDENT (NON-REPORTABLE)  12

3120 ACCIDENT-PRIVATE PROPERTY  2

 15 

ADMINISTRA

9005 ADMINISTRATIVE - RETURN PHONE CALL  1

9010 ADMINISTRATIVE - INSERVICE TRAINING  1

9014 ADMINISTRATIVE - OFFICER OFF SICK  6

9018 ADMINISTRATIVE - TRAINING GIVEN  1

9020 ADMINISTRATIVE - TRAINING RECEIVED  1

 10 

ALARM

5520 RESIDENTIAL BURGLAR ALARM / FALSE  4

5531 COMMERCIAL BURGLAR ALARM / EXCUSED  1

5535 COMMERCIAL FIRE ALARM / FALSE (NO FIRE)  1

 6 

ANIMAL

5002 FOUND ANIMAL  1

5006 LOST ANIMAL  2

5505 ANIMAL COMPLAINT - LOST ANIMAL  1

5506 ANIMAL COMPLAINT - STRAY ANIMAL  1

5510 ANIMAL COMPLAINT - OTHER  2

 7 

ASSIST

3830 ASSIST OTHER DEPARTMENT  10  1 

7502 ASSIST - FIRE DEPT  2

 12 

CRIM MISCH

8100 VANDALISM  2

DISORDERLY

2400 DISORDERLY CONDUCT  2

2420 DISORDERLY CONDUCT-PUBLIC PLACES  2

2440 DISORDERLY CONDUCT-DISTURBING THE PEACE  1

3620 DISTURBANCES/OTHER (FIGHTS,DISPUTES,ETC)  4

4006 CUSTOMER DISPUTE  1

8008 NOISE COMPLAINT  6

8090 DISORDERLY GROUP  4

8091 DISORDERLY PERSON  4

 24 

DOMESTIC

3600 DOMESTIC DISTURBANCE  6

3601 DOMESTIC / CUSTODY  1

3602 DOMESTIC SITUATION  6

 13 

RIDLEY PARK POLICE DEPARTMENT Page 1 of 3



Calls for Service - by KeywordFebruary 09, 2023

Incidents Reported Between 01/01/2023 and 01/31/2023

 All Municipalities

Code Description Count Code 2 Code 3 Code 4

Secondary UCR CountPrimary

DRUG

1832 NARCOTICS-POSSESSION-MARIJUANA,ETC.  1

FIRE

3810 FIRE - INVESTIGATION  2

3843 FIRE - VEHICLE  1

 3 

FRAUD

1100 FRAUD  4

HAZARD

3850 HAZARDOUS CONDITION  3

4024 WATER LEAKS (MAINS, ETC.)  1

6612 TRAFFIC LIGHT OUT  2

 6 

INFO

4504 REPOSESSION  1

7012 POLICE INFORMATION  20

7016 FOLLOW-UP INFORMATION  1

8516 REQUEST FOR INFORMATION  1

9911 911 HANG-UP  1

 24 

INVESTIGAT

4028 INVESTIGATIONS / OTHER  1

4029 INVESTIGATIONS / SEARCH WARRANT  1

7017 FOLLOW-UP INVESTIGATION  1

 3 

MENTAL HEA

3000 DISORIENTED PERSON  2

3400 MENTAL HEALTH PROBLEM  3

 5 

MISSING PE

5016 MISSING PERSON / ADULT MALE  1

ORDINANCE

2810 BORO ORDINANCE - ABANDONED VEHICLE  1

PARKING

3900 PARKING COMPLAINTS / PROBLEMS  1

PFA

9007 PROTECTION FROM ABUSE ORDER / SERVED  3

9023 PFA ORDER SERVICE-ATTEMPT UNSUCCESSFUL  2

 5 

PROPERTY

5004 FOUND PROPERTY  2

5022 PROPERTY RETURN  0  1 

RIDLEY PARK POLICE DEPARTMENT Page 2 of 3



Calls for Service - by KeywordFebruary 09, 2023

Incidents Reported Between 01/01/2023 and 01/31/2023

 All Municipalities

Code Description Count Code 2 Code 3 Code 4

Secondary UCR CountPrimary

 2 

SUSPICIOUS

3501 SUSPICIOUS PERSONS  3

3502 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE  3

3503 SUSPICIOUS CONDITION  12  1 

3880 OPEN DOOR / DISCOVERED  1

3881 OPEN WINDOW / DISCOVERED  0  1 

 19 

SVC CALL

3860 KEYS LOCKED IN VEHICLE (KLIV)  2

3870 MEDICAL EMERGENCY  36

3875 LIFTING ASSISTANCE  4

7002 BUILDING CHECKS - OFFICER INITIATED  5

7014 PREVENTIVE PATROL  1

7506 ASSIST PUBLIC  6

7590 CHECK ON THE WELL-BEING  5  1 

8010 NEIGHBOR COMPLAINT  2  1 

8012 SEWER PROBLEM  2

 63 

THEFT

0629 THEFT-$50 TO $200-ALL OTHER  1

0649 THEFT-ATTEMPTED-ALL OTHER  1

 2 

THEFT MV

0711 UNAUTHORIZED USE OF VEHICLE  0  1 

TRAFFIC

2710 RECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLE  1

3822 DISABLED VEHICLE  1

3901 RECKLESS DRIVER  1

4010 TRAFFIC OFFENSES  8

6301 TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT DETAIL - "RED LIGHT"  4

6330 TRAFFIC OFFENSE - WARNING (MISC.)  1

6335 TRAFFIC OFFENSE - WARNING (EQUIP. VIOLAT  1

6360 TRAFFIC OFFENSE - WARNING (RED LIGHT)  3

6370 TRAFFIC OFFENSE - WARNING (SPEEDING)  1

6602 TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT - ABANDONED VEHICLE  1

6604 TOWED VEHICLE - PRIVATE  2

6608 RELEASE OF TOWED VEHICLE  1

6613 TRAFFIC - COVER SCHOOL CROSSING  4

 29 

WARRANT

3700 WARRANT SERVICE  1

3701 WARRANT INFO / WANTED PERSON  1

 2 

WEAPONS

1511 WEAPONS - OFFENSE - FIREARMS  1

 261 Total Calls

RIDLEY PARK POLICE DEPARTMENT Page 3 of 3





Financial Report
JANUARY 2023

This is just a general overview.
 For more indepth information

 please see the Borough Manager

BEGINNING BALANCE
$35,039.07

Revenues $586,702.00

Expenses $514,624.93
 (see accounts payable report for more indepth)
Outstanding Checks as of 2/16/2023 $125,334.93

ENDING BALANCE $107,338.06

Current Month Previous Month Change
Advance Tax Money* $27,053.61 $49,422.17 -$22,368.56
*Split 2022 & 2023 taxes
Meter Money $0.00 $1,325.62 -$1,325.62

Ticket Money $998.79 $1,175.00 -$176.21

Real Estate Transfer Taxes $21,474.85 $12,519.50 $8,955.35

Cable Franchise Fees* $1,312.08 $1,391.44 -$79.36
RCN



Financial Report
JANUARY 2023

This is just a general overview.
 For more indepth information

 please see the Borough Manager


	Feb 21 Regular Meeting.pdf
	January 2023 code.pdf
	February 2023 Council Report.pdf
	Annual Report to Borough Council 2022.pdf
	Janaury 2023 Police Report.pdf
	20230209142626345.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	warnings.pdf
	parking report.pdf
	details.pdf
	calls4servicekeyw.pdf


	20230227103032807.pdf
	JAN 2023  Financial Report.pdf
	Sheet1




